\\

&4 o L o e

I

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI /&

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELII- 11000 e e

No.F6/DFS/MS/College/SZ/2025/ 5 & Dated: f¢[os| 2025

To
The Acting Principal,
Lady Shri Ram College for Women,
University of Delhi, Lajpat Nagar,
New Delhi-24.

Sub:- Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Lady Shri Ram College for Women,
University of Delhi located at Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi-24.
Sir,

With reference to the letter bearing outdoor dairy no. 1408 dated 07.05.2025 on the
subject cited above, it is informed that the said building was visited by Assistant Divisional
Officer (M. Road) from this department on 13.05.2025 in the presence of Mr. Shailesh (Admin)
and it was observed that the shortcomings already communicated by this department vide letter
no. F6/DFS/MS/SZ/2020/3164 dated 24.12.2020 (Photocopy overleaf) has not been rectified till

date.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements
shall be at the risk and liability of the school management. The Statutory Authority may take
suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Dellf Fire Service

Copy to:- - Lape &
1. The Executive Engineer (Bldg.) HQ, MCD, Civic Centre, Minto Road, New Delhi.
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Sh. Sanjay Roy Chowd
] haty (Vice:
Lady Sri Ram College ﬁw'zvmm i
Lalpat Nagar, New Delhi-110024
Sub.: :e'g'urdl;l; t:'r! Safety Certificate In r/o Academic flock A=4s Lady Shree Ram
ollage for Women, Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi-110024

nt, on the subject

This has reference to e-mail dated 2
4/09/2020 received i
at the officers concerned of this department
23/11/2020 to check the

cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you th
inspected the aforesaid building in presence of Mr. Nittin (Engineer) .
point 0 view and the following

compliance of fire safety arrangements from firc safety
shoricomings were observed: -
¢ letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/BP/2010/277 ed 23/0972010 issued by this
d consisting of Ground + 6
y Ground + 3 upper

t. the building plans for A-4 block we
pection it was 0

Sir,
n this departme

9 dat

departmen re approve

upper floors. Whereas, during ins bserved that on!
floors have been constructed.

built as G+3 upper floors (height 13.80 m) and as such 6m

management decided to built

At present the building is

wide road all around the building is not required but if the

additional approved floors i.e G+6 upper floors then 6m wide road all around the

building shall be rtquired/provided.

One of the staircase found 1.2m wide against the required width of 1.5m

The required width of entry/exit in multipurpose hall is less than required width of 1.5m.

The electric shaft not sealed.

smoke management system in multipurpose hall not provided.
MOEFA not found provided

The requil‘ed

In view of the above sljonoomings, Fire. Safety Certificate cannot be considered .
You are requested 10 rectify the shortcomings under intimation to this depart at this stage.
action in the matter. pariment for further

1. As pe

Copy to:
1. The Executi i
e Exccutive Engineer (Bldg.) HQ, SDMC, Civic Center, Minto R
; 0 Road, New Delhi



